
From: Lyndle Naidoo
To: Babalwa Layini
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000

MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 13:38:00

Good day Babalwa,
 
Thank you for your email. CDC already has blanket permits for the SEZ.
 
Kind regards,
Lyndle Naidoo MSc

Environmental Scientist

ECAPE PLZ

 

 SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.
 
Ground Floor, Bay Suites, 1a Humewood Rd, Humerail, Port Elizabeth, 6001
P O Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000
Tel: +27-(0)41-5094800;  Fax: +27-(0)41-5094850
Direct: +27-(0)41-5094838; Email: LNaidoo@srk.co.za
 www.srk.co.za
 

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential
nature is exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this transmission by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone
number.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 
 

From: Babalwa Layini <BabalwaL@daff.gov.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 13:05
To: Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega
Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
EXTERNAL
Good Afternoon Lyndle
 
Thank you for copying forestry however Coega IDZ is covered by thicket within the thicket there
are protected species milkwood and cheesewood a license under section 15 will be required.
 
Kind Regards
Babalwa
 

From: Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:04 PM
Subject: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega
Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 

mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
mailto:BabalwaL@daff.gov.za
mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
http://www.srk.co.za/
mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za


EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DALRRD/DAFF Environment”.
CAUTION: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
Dear Authorities, Stakeholders & Interested and Affected Parties,
 
NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed
3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
Please find attached the Executive Summaries of the Draft Environmental Impact Reports (DEIRs)
for the overall proposed CDC Coega 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape,
which consists of the following projects, each of which is subject to a separate EIA and
application process:

Gas Infrastructure – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2013
Zone 13 power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2012
Zone 10 South power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2011
Zone 10 North power plant - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2010

 
Draft Environmental Impact Reports for the four projects listed above have been submitted to
the National Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) for approval.
 
Comments on the DEIRs will assist to ensure that all potential environmental impacts related to
the listed activities will be addressed in the Plan of Study for EIA. The complete Draft
Environmental Impact Reports can be accessed in printed form at the Ward 53 Councillor’s office
in Motherwell, and at SRK’s Port Elizabeth office (by appointment). Electronic copies are
available for download from SRK Consulting’s webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link
https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias, or alternatively via the
OneDrive link: https://srk-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nala_srk_co_za/Eh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_
TzwhTSYew?e=V9bIBm , or can be made available from SRK Consulting upon request.
 
A 30 day comment period is provided as per the legislated timeframes. Comments should be
submitted in writing, clearly indicating which project / report the comment relates to, by
12h00 on 18 April 2021 to:
 

Lyndle Naidoo at SRK Consulting
PO Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Email: LNaidoo@srk.co.za
Fax: (041) 509 4850

 
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

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.srk.co.za%2Fen%2Fza-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias&data=04%7C01%7CLNaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C066a926847fb4c2ed06808d8e934a8de%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637515759693742995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iBmeAj91uj6WP1qIKpA%2FgFUri8BPtvuCuxqdgpFpAco%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsrk-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fnala_srk_co_za%2FEh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_TzwhTSYew%3Fe%3DV9bIBm&data=04%7C01%7CLNaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C066a926847fb4c2ed06808d8e934a8de%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637515759693752952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ugl%2F9rtjhjubl4sX7WGA8BfV8xQDXo3IAS9%2FBXTaU5o%3D&reserved=0
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
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.srk.co.za%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLNaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C066a926847fb4c2ed06808d8e934a8de%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637515759693752952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JDrnhAFYVezRV96%2FJ4fkCRq71AsExIaSKHQt3CY8drE%3D&reserved=0
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Lyndle Naidoo

From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 13:34

To: Lyndle Naidoo

Subject: Fwd:  DRAFT EIR comments: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, 

Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape

Attachments: 3000MW Coega gas to power comments.pdf

EXTERNAL 

Dear Sir/Madam   

 

Please find the attached comments for your consideration.  

 

Regards 

Portia  

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@environment.gov.za> 

Date: 19 Apr 2021 13:30 

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT EIR comments: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

To: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za> 

Cc:  

 

FYI 

 

Kind regards, 

Ms. Aulicia Maifo 

Intern: Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA 

Department of Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment  

Tel: 012 399 9627 

Email: AMaifo@environment.gov.za  

From: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@environment.gov.za> 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:14:42 AM 

To: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za> 

Cc: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: DRAFT EIR comments: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape  

  

  

  

 
Seoka Lekota 
Deputy Director: Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA 
Department of Environment Forestry & Fisheries 
Tel: +27 (12) 399 9573 
Email: SLekota@environment.gov.za 
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From: Portia Makitla  

Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 20:06 

To: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT EIR comments: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

  

Did you work on this one? 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za> 
Date: 14 Apr 2021 11:00 
Subject: DRAFT EIR comments: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern 
Cape 
To: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@environment.gov.za> 
Cc: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@environment.gov.za> 

Dear Seoka 

  

Please find the attached DEIR comments for your review and signature. 

15/04 is the due date 

  

Regards 

MP 

  

From: Aulicia Maifo [mailto:amaifo@environment.gov.za]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 13:40 

To: Portia Makitla 

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW 

Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

  

Good day Ms. Makitla 

  

Hope you are well. 

  

Kindly note that this project has been allocated to us. 

  

Kind regards, 

Ms. Aulicia Maifo 

Intern: Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA 

Department of Environment, Forestry & Fisheries 

Email: AMaifo@environment.gov.za 

  

From: Seoka Lekota [mailto:SLekota@environment.gov.za]  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 13:29 

To: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@environment.gov.za> 

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

  

  

  

From: Stanley Tshitwamulomoni  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 09:17 

To: Seoka Lekota <SLekota@environment.gov.za>; Portia Makitla <PMakitla@environment.gov.za> 

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW 

Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

  

  

  

From: Lyndle Naidoo [mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 5:00 PM 

Subject: NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to 

Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

  

Dear Authorities, Stakeholders & Interested and Affected Parties, 

  

NOTICE OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power 

Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

  

Please find attached the Executive Summaries of the Draft Environmental Impact Reports (DEIRs) for the overall 

proposed CDC Coega 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape, which consists of the following projects, 

each of which is subject to a separate EIA and application process: 

• Gas Infrastructure – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2013 

• Zone 13 power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2012 

• Zone 10 South power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2011 

• Zone 10 North power plant - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2010 

  

Draft Environmental Impact Reports for the four projects listed above have been submitted to the National Department 

of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) for approval. 

  

Comments on the DEIRs will assist to ensure that all potential environmental impacts related to the listed activities will 

be addressed in the Plan of Study for EIA. The complete Draft Environmental Impact Reports can be accessed in printed 

form at the Ward 53 Councillor’s office in Motherwell, and at SRK’s Port Elizabeth office (by appointment). Electronic 

copies are available for download from SRK Consulting’s webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link 

https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias, or alternatively via the OneDrive link: 

https://srk-

my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nala_srk_co_za/Eh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_TzwhTSYew?e=V9bIB

m , or can be made available from SRK Consulting upon request. 

  

A 30 day comment period is provided as per the legislated timeframes. Comments should be submitted in writing, clearly 

indicating which project / report the comment relates to, by 12h00 on 18 April 2021 to: 
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
Tel: +27-(0)41-5094800;  Fax: +27-(0)41-5094850 
Direct: +27-(0)41-5094838; Email: LNaidoo@srk.co.za 
 www.srk.co.za  
  
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the 
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number. 
� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

 

Disclaimer 

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally  
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any  
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts  
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and  
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of  
Management.. 



 



 



From: EIAadmin
To: Nicola Rump; themba.koza@coega.co.za
Cc: Mmamohale Kabasa; EIAadmin
Subject: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2012 & 2013
Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 11:16:38
Attachments: 14-12-16-3-3-2-2012.pdf

14-12-16-3-3-2-2013.pdf

EXTERNAL
Good day.
 
Please find herein the attached letters for the above mentioned.
 
I hope you find all in order.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind Regards,
Integrated Environmental Authorisations:
IEM Systems and Tools Coordination
Tel (012) 399 8630 / 9370 / 9367
Email: EIAadmin@environment.gov.za
 

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
be legally 
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the
sender. Any 
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of
Environmental Affairs accepts 
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information
made available and 
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not
necessarily be those of 
Management..

mailto:EIAadmin@environment.gov.za
mailto:NRump@srk.co.za
mailto:themba.koza@coega.co.za
mailto:MKabasa@environment.gov.za
mailto:EIAadmin@environment.gov.za
mailto:EIAadmin@environment.gov.za












































From: Lyndle Naidoo
To: "Mark Moodaley *Transnet Property PLZ"
Cc: Chantell Bruintjies Transnet Freight Rail Port Elizabeth
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed

3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 11:40:00
Attachments: 20200412_DataPack_For Transnet.zip

image002.png

Good day Mark,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
As request, please see attached.
 
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
 

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is
exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission
by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 
 

From: Mark Moodaley *Transnet Property PLZ <Mark.Moodaley@transnet.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 09:19
To: Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za>
Cc: Chantell Bruintjies Transnet Freight Rail Port Elizabeth <Chantell.Bruintjies@transnet.net>
Subject: FW: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS:
CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
EXTERNAL
Good day Lyndle,
 
I trust that you are well.
 
Your email notification dated 09 April 2021 refers.
 
Are you able to provide us with shape files or geo-reference CAD drawings of the project footprints
and related infrastructure such pipelines, overhead cable etc.?
 
Kind regards

mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
mailto:Mark.Moodaley@transnet.net
mailto:Chantell.Bruintjies@transnet.net
mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
http://www.srk.co.za/
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20200412_DataPack_For Transnet/400kV_Powerline.prj

PROJCS["Hartebeeshoek94_Lo25",GEOGCS["GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994",DATUM["D_Hartebeesthoek_1994",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Transverse_Mercator"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",0.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",0.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",25.0],PARAMETER["Scale_Factor",1.0],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",0.0],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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20200412_DataPack_For Transnet/400kV_Powerline.shp





20200412_DataPack_For Transnet/400kV_Powerline.shp.xml

   20201120 13395400 1.0 FALSE   CreateFeatureclass "G:\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\SHP_WORKING" "400kV Powerline" Polyline # No No "PROJCS['Hartebeeshoek94_Lo25',GEOGCS['GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994',DATUM['D_Hartebeesthoek_1994',SPHEROID['WGS_1984',6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM['Greenwich',0.0],UNIT['Degree',0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION['Transverse_Mercator'],PARAMETER['False_Easting',0.0],PARAMETER['False_Northing',0.0],PARAMETER['Central_Meridian',25.0],PARAMETER['Scale_Factor',1.0],PARAMETER['Latitude_Of_Origin',0.0],UNIT['Meter',1.0]];-6185314.27017745 -10567234.4984138 426185264.275766;-100000 10000;-100000 10000;0.001;0.001;0.001;IsHighPrecision" # 0 0 0 # FeatureClassToFeatureClass "400kV Powerline" "G:\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet" 400kV_Powerline.shp # "Id "Id" true true false 6 Long 0 6,First,#,400kV Powerline,Id,-1,-1" #  400kV_Powerline 002 0.000  file://\\PEL-SVR0.pel.za.srk.ad\proj\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet\400kV_Powerline.shp Local Area Network  Projected GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994 Linear Unit: Meter (1.000000) Hartebeeshoek94_Lo25 <ProjectedCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:ProjectedCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/2.7.0'><WKT>PROJCS[&quot;Hartebeeshoek94_Lo25&quot;,GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION[&quot;Transverse_Mercator&quot;],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Easting&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Northing&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Central_Meridian&quot;,25.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Scale_Factor&quot;,1.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Latitude_Of_Origin&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Meter&quot;,1.0]]</WKT><XOrigin>-5623200</XOrigin><YOrigin>-10002100</YOrigin><XYScale>450265407.00157917</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>0.001</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision></ProjectedCoordinateSystem> {"type":"CIMLayerDocument","version":"2.7.0","build":26828,"layers":["CIMPATH=layers/400kv_powerline.xml"],"layerDefinitions":[{"type":"CIMFeatureLayer","name":"400kV_Powerline","uRI":"CIMPATH=layers/400kv_powerline.xml","sourceModifiedTime":{"type":"TimeInstant"},"useSourceMetadata":true,"description":"400kV_Powerline","layerElevation":{"type":"CIMLayerElevationSurface","mapElevationID":"17c5674a514b435db73fa78da9113316"},"expanded":true,"layerType":"Operational","showLegends":true,"visibility":true,"displayCacheType":"Permanent","maxDisplayCacheAge":5,"showPopups":true,"serviceLayerID":-1,"refreshRate":-1,"refreshRateUnit":"esriTimeUnitsSeconds","blendingMode":"Alpha","autoGenerateFeatureTemplates":true,"featureElevationExpression":"0","featureTable":{"type":"CIMFeatureTable","displayField":"Id","editable":true,"dataConnection":{"type":"CIMStandardDataConnection","workspaceConnectionString":"DATABASE=G:\\Projects\\Current\\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\\8GIS\\SHP\\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet","workspaceFactory":"Shapefile","dataset":"400kV_Powerline","datasetType":"esriDTFeatureClass"},"studyAreaSpatialRel":"esriSpatialRelUndefined","searchOrder":"esriSearchOrderSpatial"},"htmlPopupEnabled":true,"selectable":true,"featureCacheType":"Session","displayFiltersType":"ByScale","featureBlendingMode":"Alpha","labelClasses":[{"type":"CIMLabelClass","expression":"$feature.Id","expressionEngine":"Arcade","featuresToLabel":"AllVisibleFeatures","maplexLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","avoidPolygonHoles":true,"canOverrunFeature":true,"canPlaceLabelOutsidePolygon":true,"canRemoveOverlappingLabel":true,"canStackLabel":true,"connectionType":"Unambiguous","constrainOffset":"NoConstraint","contourAlignmentType":"Page","contourLadderType":"Straight","contourMaximumAngle":90,"enableConnection":true,"featureWeight":100,"fontHeightReductionLimit":4,"fontHeightReductionStep":0.5,"fontWidthReductionLimit":90,"fontWidthReductionStep":5,"graticuleAlignmentType":"Straight","labelBuffer":15,"labelLargestPolygon":true,"labelPriority":-1,"labelStackingProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelStackingProperties","stackAlignment":"ChooseBest","maximumNumberOfLines":3,"minimumNumberOfCharsPerLine":3,"maximumNumberOfCharsPerLine":24},"lineFeatureType":"General","linePlacementMethod":"OffsetCurvedFromLine","maximumLabelOverrun":36,"maximumLabelOverrunUnit":"Point","minimumFeatureSizeUnit":"Map","multiPartOption":"OneLabelPerPart","offsetAlongLineProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexOffsetAlongLineProperties","placementMethod":"BestPositionAlongLine","labelAnchorPoint":"CenterOfLabel","distanceUnit":"Percentage","useLineDirection":true},"pointExternalZonePriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","polygonAnchorPointType":"GeometricCenter","polygonBoundaryWeight":200,"polygonExternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"polygonFeatureType":"General","polygonInternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexInternalZonePriorities","center":1},"polygonPlacementMethod":"CurvedInPolygon","primaryOffset":1,"primaryOffsetUnit":"Point","removeExtraWhiteSpace":true,"repetitionIntervalUnit":"Map","rotationProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexRotationProperties","rotationType":"Arithmetic","alignmentType":"Straight"},"secondaryOffset":100,"strategyPriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexStrategyPriorities","stacking":1,"overrun":2,"fontCompression":3,"fontReduction":4,"abbreviation":5},"thinningDistanceUnit":"Map","truncationMarkerCharacter":".","truncationMinimumLength":1,"truncationPreferredCharacters":"aeiou","polygonAnchorPointPerimeterInsetUnit":"Point"},"name":"Class 1","priority":-1,"standardLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMStandardLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","featureWeight":"Low","labelWeight":"High","numLabelsOption":"OneLabelPerName","lineLabelPosition":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPosition","above":true,"inLine":true,"parallel":true},"lineLabelPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPriorities","aboveStart":3,"aboveAlong":3,"aboveEnd":3,"centerStart":3,"centerAlong":3,"centerEnd":3,"belowStart":3,"belowAlong":3,"belowEnd":3},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","pointPlacementPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardPointPlacementPriorities","aboveLeft":2,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerLeft":2,"centerRight":3,"belowLeft":3,"belowCenter":3,"belowRight":2},"rotationType":"Arithmetic","polygonPlacementMethod":"AlwaysHorizontal"},"textSymbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMTextSymbol","blockProgression":"TTB","depth3D":1,"extrapolateBaselines":true,"fontEffects":"Normal","fontEncoding":"Unicode","fontFamilyName":"Tahoma","fontStyleName":"Regular","fontType":"Unspecified","haloSize":1,"height":10,"hinting":"Default","horizontalAlignment":"Left","kerning":true,"letterWidth":100,"ligatures":true,"lineGapType":"ExtraLeading","symbol":{"type":"CIMPolygonSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidFill","enable":true,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]},"textCase":"Normal","textDirection":"LTR","verticalAlignment":"Bottom","verticalGlyphOrientation":"Right","wordSpacing":100,"billboardMode3D":"FaceNearPlane"}},"useCodedValue":true,"visibility":true,"iD":-1}],"renderer":{"type":"CIMSimpleRenderer","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","effects":[{"type":"CIMGeometricEffectAddControlPoints","angleTolerance":120}],"symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","effects":[{"type":"CIMGeometricEffectDashes","dashTemplate":[5,2],"lineDashEnding":"HalfPattern","controlPointEnding":"HalfPattern"}],"enable":true,"capStyle":"Butt","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":1.10000000000000009,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[255,255,115,100]}}]}}},"scaleSymbols":true,"snappable":true}]} 20210414 11160000 20210414 11160000  Microsoft Windows 10 Version 10.0 (Build 16299) ; Esri ArcGIS 12.7.0.26828     400kV_Powerline            Shapefile  0.000   dataset          0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE FALSE    400kV_Powerline Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Id Id Integer 6 6 0 20210414
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			FID_			Entity			Layer			Color			Linetype			Elevation			LineWt			RefName			DESCRIPTIO			0			Line			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Line			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Line			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Arc			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Line			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Arc			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Line			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


			0			Ellipse			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


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


			0			LWPolyline			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Quay


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


			0			LWPolyline			00 PHASE1 - ZONE 13 ONLY			6			Continuous			0.00000000000e+00			25						Gas_Line


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
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   20200818 15031700 1.0 FALSE   CalculateField Port_Power_Features DESCRIPTIO "Quay" VB # CalculateField Port_Power_Features DESCRIPTIO "Gas_Line" VB # CalculateField Port_Power_Features DESCRIPTIO "Gas_Line" VB # FeatureClassToFeatureClass FSRU "G:\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet" FSRU.shp # "FID_ "FID_" true true false 10 Long 0 10,First,#,FSRU,FID_,-1,-1;Entity "Entity" true true false 16 Text 0 0,First,#,FSRU,Entity,0,16;Layer "Layer" true true false 254 Text 0 0,First,#,FSRU,Layer,0,254;Color "Color" true true false 5 Long 0 5,First,#,FSRU,Color,-1,-1;Linetype "Linetype" true true false 254 Text 0 0,First,#,FSRU,Linetype,0,254;Elevation "Elevation" true true false 19 Double 0 0,First,#,FSRU,Elevation,-1,-1;LineWt "LineWt" true true false 5 Long 0 5,First,#,FSRU,LineWt,-1,-1;RefName "RefName" true true false 254 Text 0 0,First,#,FSRU,RefName,0,254;DESCRIPTIO "DESCRIPTIO" true true false 150 Text 0 0,First,#,FSRU,DESCRIPTIO,0,150" #  FSRU 002 0.000  file://\\PEL-SVR0.pel.za.srk.ad\proj\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet\FSRU.shp Local Area Network {"type":"CIMLayerDocument","version":"2.7.0","build":26828,"layers":["CIMPATH=layers/fsru.xml"],"layerDefinitions":[{"type":"CIMFeatureLayer","name":"FSRU","uRI":"CIMPATH=layers/fsru.xml","sourceModifiedTime":{"type":"TimeInstant"},"useSourceMetadata":true,"description":"FSRU","layerElevation":{"type":"CIMLayerElevationSurface"},"expanded":true,"layer3DProperties":{"type":"CIM3DLayerProperties","castShadows":true,"isLayerLit":true,"layerFaceCulling":"None","maxDistance":-1,"minDistance":-1,"preloadTextureCutoffHigh":0,"preloadTextureCutoffLow":0.25,"textureCutoffHigh":0.25,"textureCutoffLow":1,"useCompressedTextures":true,"verticalExaggeration":1,"exaggerationMode":"ScaleZ","verticalUnit":{"uwkid":9001},"lighting":"OneSideDataNormal"},"layerType":"Operational","showLegends":true,"visibility":true,"displayCacheType":"Permanent","maxDisplayCacheAge":5,"showPopups":true,"serviceLayerID":-1,"refreshRate":-1,"refreshRateUnit":"esriTimeUnitsSeconds","blendingMode":"Alpha","autoGenerateFeatureTemplates":true,"featureElevationExpression":"Shape.Z","featureTable":{"type":"CIMFeatureTable","displayField":"RefName","editable":true,"dataConnection":{"type":"CIMStandardDataConnection","workspaceConnectionString":"DATABASE=G:\\Projects\\Current\\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\\8GIS\\SHP\\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet","workspaceFactory":"Shapefile","dataset":"FSRU","datasetType":"esriDTFeatureClass"},"studyAreaSpatialRel":"esriSpatialRelUndefined","searchOrder":"esriSearchOrderSpatial"},"htmlPopupEnabled":true,"selectable":true,"featureCacheType":"Session","displayFiltersType":"ByScale","featureBlendingMode":"Alpha","labelClasses":[{"type":"CIMLabelClass","expression":"$feature.RefName","expressionEngine":"Arcade","featuresToLabel":"AllVisibleFeatures","maplexLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","avoidPolygonHoles":true,"canOverrunFeature":true,"canPlaceLabelOutsidePolygon":true,"canRemoveOverlappingLabel":true,"canStackLabel":true,"connectionType":"Unambiguous","constrainOffset":"NoConstraint","contourAlignmentType":"Page","contourLadderType":"Straight","contourMaximumAngle":90,"enableConnection":true,"featureWeight":100,"fontHeightReductionLimit":4,"fontHeightReductionStep":0.5,"fontWidthReductionLimit":90,"fontWidthReductionStep":5,"graticuleAlignmentType":"Straight","labelBuffer":15,"labelLargestPolygon":true,"labelPriority":-1,"labelStackingProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelStackingProperties","stackAlignment":"ChooseBest","maximumNumberOfLines":3,"minimumNumberOfCharsPerLine":3,"maximumNumberOfCharsPerLine":24},"lineFeatureType":"General","linePlacementMethod":"OffsetCurvedFromLine","maximumLabelOverrun":36,"maximumLabelOverrunUnit":"Point","minimumFeatureSizeUnit":"Map","multiPartOption":"OneLabelPerPart","offsetAlongLineProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexOffsetAlongLineProperties","placementMethod":"BestPositionAlongLine","labelAnchorPoint":"CenterOfLabel","distanceUnit":"Percentage","useLineDirection":true},"pointExternalZonePriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","polygonAnchorPointType":"GeometricCenter","polygonBoundaryWeight":200,"polygonExternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"polygonFeatureType":"General","polygonInternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexInternalZonePriorities","center":1},"polygonPlacementMethod":"CurvedInPolygon","primaryOffset":1,"primaryOffsetUnit":"Point","removeExtraWhiteSpace":true,"repetitionIntervalUnit":"Map","rotationProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexRotationProperties","rotationType":"Arithmetic","alignmentType":"Straight"},"secondaryOffset":100,"strategyPriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexStrategyPriorities","stacking":1,"overrun":2,"fontCompression":3,"fontReduction":4,"abbreviation":5},"thinningDistanceUnit":"Map","truncationMarkerCharacter":".","truncationMinimumLength":1,"truncationPreferredCharacters":"aeiou","polygonAnchorPointPerimeterInsetUnit":"Point"},"name":"Class 1","priority":-1,"standardLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMStandardLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","featureWeight":"Low","labelWeight":"High","numLabelsOption":"OneLabelPerName","lineLabelPosition":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPosition","above":true,"inLine":true,"parallel":true},"lineLabelPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPriorities","aboveStart":3,"aboveAlong":3,"aboveEnd":3,"centerStart":3,"centerAlong":3,"centerEnd":3,"belowStart":3,"belowAlong":3,"belowEnd":3},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","pointPlacementPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardPointPlacementPriorities","aboveLeft":2,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerLeft":2,"centerRight":3,"belowLeft":3,"belowCenter":3,"belowRight":2},"rotationType":"Arithmetic","polygonPlacementMethod":"AlwaysHorizontal"},"textSymbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMTextSymbol","blockProgression":"TTB","depth3D":1,"extrapolateBaselines":true,"fontEffects":"Normal","fontEncoding":"Unicode","fontFamilyName":"Tahoma","fontStyleName":"Regular","fontType":"Unspecified","haloSize":1,"height":10,"hinting":"Default","horizontalAlignment":"Left","kerning":true,"letterWidth":100,"ligatures":true,"lineGapType":"ExtraLeading","symbol":{"type":"CIMPolygonSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidFill","enable":true,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]},"textCase":"Normal","textDirection":"LTR","verticalAlignment":"Bottom","verticalGlyphOrientation":"Right","wordSpacing":100,"billboardMode3D":"FaceNearPlane"}},"useCodedValue":true,"visibility":true,"iD":-1}],"renderer":{"type":"CIMSimpleRenderer","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":1,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[122,182,245,100]}}]}}},"scaleSymbols":true,"snappable":true}]} 20210414 11133500 20210414 11133500  Microsoft Windows 10 Version 10.0 (Build 16299) ; Esri ArcGIS 12.7.0.26828     FSRU            Shapefile  0.000   dataset      0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE TRUE    FSRU Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  FID_ FID_ Integer 10 10 0  Entity Entity String 16 0 0  Layer Layer String 254 0 0  Color Color Integer 5 5 0  Linetype Linetype String 254 0 0  Elevation Elevation Double 19 0 0  LineWt LineWt Integer 5 5 0  RefName RefName String 254 0 0  DESCRIPTIO DESCRIPTIO String 150 0 0 20210414
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PROJCS["NMMM",GEOGCS["GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994",DATUM["D_Hartebeesthoek_1994",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Transverse_Mercator"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",0.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",0.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",25.0],PARAMETER["Scale_Factor",1.0],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",0.0],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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			Id			TITLE			DETAIL			LENGTH			SUBSTANCE			0			Seawater Intake			Intake for Desalination & Finfish with design capacity of 15ML expandable to 60ML, Finfish water volume is 3400 cm per hours or 81.6 ML per day			0.00000000000e+00			Seawater


			0			Abalone Intake			Intake pipeline for abalone to collect at -10 MSL and volume to be 432 ML per day			0.00000000000e+00			


			0			Abalone Discharge			Surf Zone discharge of 432 ML per day			0.00000000000e+00			


			0			Seawater Discharge			Finfish & Brine to depth of -20MSL (30ML per day of brine and 81.6 ML per day of finfish effluent).  Pipeline to include 40ML per day of Phase 2 WWTW & water from LNG hub of 135 ML per day			0.00000000000e+00			


			0			Seawater Discharge			Discharge for once through cooling at -10MSL only if tunnel to be built			0.00000000000e+00			


			0			Seawater Intake			Intake for Power Stations			0.00000000000e+00			
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PROJCS["NMMM",GEOGCS["GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994",DATUM["D_Hartebeesthoek_1994",SPHEROID["WGS_1984",6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0.0],UNIT["Degree",0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION["Transverse_Mercator"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",0.0],PARAMETER["False_Northing",0.0],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",25.0],PARAMETER["Scale_Factor",1.0],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",0.0],UNIT["Meter",1.0]]
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   20210414 11110800 1.0 FALSE   Intakes_Outfalls 002 0.000  file://\\PEL-SVR0.pel.za.srk.ad\proj\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet\Intakes_Outfalls.shp Local Area Network  Projected GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994 Linear Unit: Meter (1.000000) NMMM <ProjectedCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:ProjectedCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/2.7.0'><WKT>PROJCS[&quot;NMMM&quot;,GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION[&quot;Transverse_Mercator&quot;],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Easting&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Northing&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Central_Meridian&quot;,25.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Scale_Factor&quot;,1.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Latitude_Of_Origin&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Meter&quot;,1.0]]</WKT><XOrigin>-5623200</XOrigin><YOrigin>-10002100</YOrigin><XYScale>450265407.00157917</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>0.001</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision></ProjectedCoordinateSystem>  FeatureClassToFeatureClass Intakes_Outfalls "G:\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet" Intakes_Outfalls.shp # "Id "Id" true true false 6 Long 0 6,First,#,Intakes_Outfalls,Id,-1,-1;TITLE "TITLE" true true false 50 Text 0 0,First,#,Intakes_Outfalls,TITLE,0,50;DETAIL "DETAIL" true true false 200 Text 0 0,First,#,Intakes_Outfalls,DETAIL,0,200;LENGTH "LENGTH" true true false 19 Double 0 0,First,#,Intakes_Outfalls,LENGTH,-1,-1;SUBSTANCE "SUBSTANCE" true true false 50 Text 0 0,First,#,Intakes_Outfalls,SUBSTANCE,0,50" # {"type":"CIMLayerDocument","version":"2.7.0","build":26828,"layers":["CIMPATH=layers/intakes_outfalls.xml"],"layerDefinitions":[{"type":"CIMFeatureLayer","name":"Intakes_Outfalls","uRI":"CIMPATH=layers/intakes_outfalls.xml","sourceModifiedTime":{"type":"TimeInstant"},"useSourceMetadata":true,"description":"Intakes_Outfalls","layerElevation":{"type":"CIMLayerElevationSurface","mapElevationID":"17c5674a514b435db73fa78da9113316"},"expanded":true,"layerType":"Operational","showLegends":true,"visibility":true,"displayCacheType":"Permanent","maxDisplayCacheAge":5,"showPopups":true,"serviceLayerID":-1,"refreshRate":-1,"refreshRateUnit":"esriTimeUnitsSeconds","blendingMode":"Alpha","autoGenerateFeatureTemplates":true,"featureElevationExpression":"0","featureTable":{"type":"CIMFeatureTable","displayField":"Id","editable":true,"dataConnection":{"type":"CIMStandardDataConnection","workspaceConnectionString":"DATABASE=G:\\Projects\\Current\\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\\8GIS\\SHP\\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet","workspaceFactory":"Shapefile","dataset":"Intakes_Outfalls","datasetType":"esriDTFeatureClass"},"studyAreaSpatialRel":"esriSpatialRelUndefined","searchOrder":"esriSearchOrderSpatial"},"htmlPopupEnabled":true,"selectable":true,"featureCacheType":"Session","displayFiltersType":"ByScale","featureBlendingMode":"Alpha","labelClasses":[{"type":"CIMLabelClass","expressionTitle":"Custom","expression":"$feature.Id","expressionEngine":"Arcade","featuresToLabel":"AllVisibleFeatures","maplexLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","avoidPolygonHoles":true,"canOverrunFeature":true,"canPlaceLabelOutsidePolygon":true,"canRemoveOverlappingLabel":true,"canStackLabel":true,"connectionType":"Unambiguous","constrainOffset":"NoConstraint","contourAlignmentType":"Page","contourLadderType":"Straight","contourMaximumAngle":90,"enableConnection":true,"featureWeight":100,"fontHeightReductionLimit":4,"fontHeightReductionStep":0.5,"fontWidthReductionLimit":90,"fontWidthReductionStep":5,"graticuleAlignmentType":"Straight","labelBuffer":15,"labelLargestPolygon":true,"labelPriority":-1,"labelStackingProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelStackingProperties","stackAlignment":"ChooseBest","maximumNumberOfLines":3,"minimumNumberOfCharsPerLine":3,"maximumNumberOfCharsPerLine":24},"lineFeatureType":"General","linePlacementMethod":"OffsetCurvedFromLine","maximumLabelOverrun":36,"maximumLabelOverrunUnit":"Point","minimumFeatureSizeUnit":"Map","multiPartOption":"OneLabelPerPart","offsetAlongLineProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexOffsetAlongLineProperties","placementMethod":"BestPositionAlongLine","labelAnchorPoint":"CenterOfLabel","distanceUnit":"Percentage","useLineDirection":true},"pointExternalZonePriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","polygonAnchorPointType":"GeometricCenter","polygonBoundaryWeight":200,"polygonExternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"polygonFeatureType":"General","polygonInternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexInternalZonePriorities","center":1},"polygonPlacementMethod":"CurvedInPolygon","primaryOffset":1,"primaryOffsetUnit":"Point","removeExtraWhiteSpace":true,"repetitionIntervalUnit":"Map","rotationProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexRotationProperties","rotationType":"Arithmetic","alignmentType":"Straight"},"secondaryOffset":100,"strategyPriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexStrategyPriorities","stacking":1,"overrun":2,"fontCompression":3,"fontReduction":4,"abbreviation":5},"thinningDistanceUnit":"Map","truncationMarkerCharacter":".","truncationMinimumLength":1,"truncationPreferredCharacters":"aeiou","polygonAnchorPointPerimeterInsetUnit":"Point"},"name":"Class 1","priority":-1,"standardLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMStandardLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","featureWeight":"None","labelWeight":"High","numLabelsOption":"OneLabelPerName","lineLabelPosition":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPosition","above":true,"inLine":true,"parallel":true},"lineLabelPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPriorities","aboveStart":3,"aboveAlong":3,"aboveEnd":3,"centerStart":3,"centerAlong":3,"centerEnd":3,"belowStart":3,"belowAlong":3,"belowEnd":3},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","pointPlacementPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardPointPlacementPriorities","aboveLeft":2,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerLeft":2,"centerRight":3,"belowLeft":3,"belowCenter":3,"belowRight":2},"rotationType":"Arithmetic","polygonPlacementMethod":"AlwaysHorizontal"},"textSymbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMTextSymbol","blockProgression":"TTB","depth3D":1,"extrapolateBaselines":true,"fontEffects":"Normal","fontEncoding":"Unicode","fontFamilyName":"Tahoma","fontStyleName":"Regular","fontType":"Unspecified","haloSize":1,"height":10,"hinting":"Default","horizontalAlignment":"Left","kerning":true,"letterWidth":100,"ligatures":true,"lineGapType":"ExtraLeading","symbol":{"type":"CIMPolygonSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidFill","enable":true,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]},"textCase":"Normal","textDirection":"LTR","verticalAlignment":"Bottom","verticalGlyphOrientation":"Right","wordSpacing":100,"billboardMode3D":"FaceNearPlane"}},"useCodedValue":true,"visibility":true,"iD":-1}],"renderer":{"type":"CIMUniqueValueRenderer","colorRamp":{"type":"CIMRandomHSVColorRamp","colorSpace":{"type":"CIMICCColorSpace","url":"Default RGB"},"maxH":360,"minS":15,"maxS":30,"minV":99,"maxV":100,"minAlpha":100,"maxAlpha":100},"defaultLabel":"\u003call other values\u003e","defaultSymbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":1,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[130,130,130,100]}}]},"symbolName":"Level_1"},"defaultSymbolPatch":"Default","fields":["TITLE"],"groups":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValueGroup","classes":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValueClass","label":"Abalone Discharge","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":2,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[255,255,0,100]}},{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"colorLocked":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":3.5,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]}},"values":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValue","fieldValues":["Abalone Discharge"]}],"visible":true},{"type":"CIMUniqueValueClass","label":"Abalone Intake","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":2,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[85,255,0,100]}},{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"colorLocked":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":2,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[255,255,255,100]}}]}},"values":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValue","fieldValues":["Abalone Intake"]}],"visible":true},{"type":"CIMUniqueValueClass","label":"Seawater Discharge","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":2,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,255,197,100]}},{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"colorLocked":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":3.5,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]}},"values":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValue","fieldValues":["Seawater Discharge"]}],"visible":true},{"type":"CIMUniqueValueClass","label":"Seawater Intake","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMLineSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":2,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,112,255,100]}},{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"colorLocked":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":3.5,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[255,255,255,100]}}]}},"values":[{"type":"CIMUniqueValue","fieldValues":["Seawater Intake"]}],"visible":true}],"heading":"TITLE"}],"polygonSymbolColorTarget":"Fill"},"scaleSymbols":true,"snappable":true}]} 20210414 11110800 20210414 11110800  Microsoft Windows 10 Version 10.0 (Build 16299) ; Esri ArcGIS 12.7.0.26828     Intakes_Outfalls            Shapefile  0.000   dataset          0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE FALSE    Intakes_Outfalls Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Id Id Integer 6 6 0  TITLE TITLE String 50 0 0  DETAIL DETAIL String 200 0 0  LENGTH LENGTH Double 19 0 0  SUBSTANCE SUBSTANCE String 50 0 0 20210414
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			Id			0
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   20210414 11125400 1.0 FALSE   LNG_Gas_Hub 002 0.000  file://\\PEL-SVR0.pel.za.srk.ad\proj\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet\LNG_Gas_Hub.shp Local Area Network  Projected GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994 Linear Unit: Meter (1.000000) NMMM <ProjectedCoordinateSystem xsi:type='typens:ProjectedCoordinateSystem' xmlns:xsi='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema-instance' xmlns:xs='http://www.w3.org/2001/XMLSchema' xmlns:typens='http://www.esri.com/schemas/ArcGIS/2.7.0'><WKT>PROJCS[&quot;NMMM&quot;,GEOGCS[&quot;GCS_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,DATUM[&quot;D_Hartebeesthoek_1994&quot;,SPHEROID[&quot;WGS_1984&quot;,6378137.0,298.257223563]],PRIMEM[&quot;Greenwich&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Degree&quot;,0.0174532925199433]],PROJECTION[&quot;Transverse_Mercator&quot;],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Easting&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;False_Northing&quot;,0.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Central_Meridian&quot;,25.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Scale_Factor&quot;,1.0],PARAMETER[&quot;Latitude_Of_Origin&quot;,0.0],UNIT[&quot;Meter&quot;,1.0]]</WKT><XOrigin>-5623200</XOrigin><YOrigin>-10002100</YOrigin><XYScale>450265407.00157917</XYScale><ZOrigin>-100000</ZOrigin><ZScale>10000</ZScale><MOrigin>-100000</MOrigin><MScale>10000</MScale><XYTolerance>0.001</XYTolerance><ZTolerance>0.001</ZTolerance><MTolerance>0.001</MTolerance><HighPrecision>true</HighPrecision></ProjectedCoordinateSystem>  FeatureClassToFeatureClass "LNG and Gas Hub" "G:\Projects\Current\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\8GIS\SHP\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet" LNG_Gas_Hub.shp # "Id "Id" true true false 6 Long 0 6,First,#,LNG and Gas Hub,Id,-1,-1" # {"type":"CIMLayerDocument","version":"2.7.0","build":26828,"layers":["CIMPATH=layers/lng_gas_hub.xml"],"layerDefinitions":[{"type":"CIMFeatureLayer","name":"LNG_Gas_Hub","uRI":"CIMPATH=layers/lng_gas_hub.xml","sourceModifiedTime":{"type":"TimeInstant"},"useSourceMetadata":true,"description":"LNG_Gas_Hub","layerElevation":{"type":"CIMLayerElevationSurface","mapElevationID":"17c5674a514b435db73fa78da9113316"},"expanded":true,"layerType":"Operational","showLegends":true,"visibility":true,"displayCacheType":"Permanent","maxDisplayCacheAge":5,"showPopups":true,"serviceLayerID":-1,"refreshRate":-1,"refreshRateUnit":"esriTimeUnitsSeconds","blendingMode":"Alpha","autoGenerateFeatureTemplates":true,"featureElevationExpression":"0","featureTable":{"type":"CIMFeatureTable","displayField":"Id","editable":true,"dataConnection":{"type":"CIMStandardDataConnection","workspaceConnectionString":"DATABASE=G:\\Projects\\Current\\553652 CDC Gas To Power EIA_RUMP\\8GIS\\SHP\\20200412_DataPack_For Transnet","workspaceFactory":"Shapefile","dataset":"LNG_Gas_Hub","datasetType":"esriDTFeatureClass"},"studyAreaSpatialRel":"esriSpatialRelUndefined","searchOrder":"esriSearchOrderSpatial"},"htmlPopupEnabled":true,"selectable":true,"featureCacheType":"Session","displayFiltersType":"ByScale","featureBlendingMode":"Alpha","labelClasses":[{"type":"CIMLabelClass","expression":"$feature.Id","expressionEngine":"Arcade","featuresToLabel":"AllVisibleFeatures","maplexLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","avoidPolygonHoles":true,"canOverrunFeature":true,"canPlaceLabelOutsidePolygon":true,"canRemoveOverlappingLabel":true,"canStackLabel":true,"connectionType":"Unambiguous","constrainOffset":"NoConstraint","contourAlignmentType":"Page","contourLadderType":"Straight","contourMaximumAngle":90,"enableConnection":true,"featureWeight":100,"fontHeightReductionLimit":4,"fontHeightReductionStep":0.5,"fontWidthReductionLimit":90,"fontWidthReductionStep":5,"graticuleAlignmentType":"Straight","labelBuffer":15,"labelLargestPolygon":true,"labelPriority":-1,"labelStackingProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexLabelStackingProperties","stackAlignment":"ChooseBest","maximumNumberOfLines":3,"minimumNumberOfCharsPerLine":3,"maximumNumberOfCharsPerLine":24},"lineFeatureType":"General","linePlacementMethod":"OffsetCurvedFromLine","maximumLabelOverrun":36,"maximumLabelOverrunUnit":"Point","minimumFeatureSizeUnit":"Map","multiPartOption":"OneLabelPerPart","offsetAlongLineProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexOffsetAlongLineProperties","placementMethod":"BestPositionAlongLine","labelAnchorPoint":"CenterOfLabel","distanceUnit":"Percentage","useLineDirection":true},"pointExternalZonePriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","polygonAnchorPointType":"GeometricCenter","polygonBoundaryWeight":200,"polygonExternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexExternalZonePriorities","aboveLeft":4,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerRight":3,"belowRight":5,"belowCenter":7,"belowLeft":8,"centerLeft":6},"polygonFeatureType":"General","polygonInternalZones":{"type":"CIMMaplexInternalZonePriorities","center":1},"polygonPlacementMethod":"CurvedInPolygon","primaryOffset":1,"primaryOffsetUnit":"Point","removeExtraWhiteSpace":true,"repetitionIntervalUnit":"Map","rotationProperties":{"type":"CIMMaplexRotationProperties","rotationType":"Arithmetic","alignmentType":"Straight"},"secondaryOffset":100,"strategyPriorities":{"type":"CIMMaplexStrategyPriorities","stacking":1,"overrun":2,"fontCompression":3,"fontReduction":4,"abbreviation":5},"thinningDistanceUnit":"Map","truncationMarkerCharacter":".","truncationMinimumLength":1,"truncationPreferredCharacters":"aeiou","polygonAnchorPointPerimeterInsetUnit":"Point"},"name":"Class 1","priority":-1,"standardLabelPlacementProperties":{"type":"CIMStandardLabelPlacementProperties","featureType":"Line","featureWeight":"Low","labelWeight":"High","numLabelsOption":"OneLabelPerName","lineLabelPosition":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPosition","above":true,"inLine":true,"parallel":true},"lineLabelPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardLineLabelPriorities","aboveStart":3,"aboveAlong":3,"aboveEnd":3,"centerStart":3,"centerAlong":3,"centerEnd":3,"belowStart":3,"belowAlong":3,"belowEnd":3},"pointPlacementMethod":"AroundPoint","pointPlacementPriorities":{"type":"CIMStandardPointPlacementPriorities","aboveLeft":2,"aboveCenter":2,"aboveRight":1,"centerLeft":2,"centerRight":3,"belowLeft":3,"belowCenter":3,"belowRight":2},"rotationType":"Arithmetic","polygonPlacementMethod":"AlwaysHorizontal"},"textSymbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMTextSymbol","blockProgression":"TTB","depth3D":1,"extrapolateBaselines":true,"fontEffects":"Normal","fontEncoding":"Unicode","fontFamilyName":"Tahoma","fontStyleName":"Regular","fontType":"Unspecified","haloSize":1,"height":10,"hinting":"Default","horizontalAlignment":"Left","kerning":true,"letterWidth":100,"ligatures":true,"lineGapType":"ExtraLeading","symbol":{"type":"CIMPolygonSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidFill","enable":true,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}}]},"textCase":"Normal","textDirection":"LTR","verticalAlignment":"Bottom","verticalGlyphOrientation":"Right","wordSpacing":100,"billboardMode3D":"FaceNearPlane"}},"useCodedValue":true,"visibility":true,"iD":-1}],"renderer":{"type":"CIMSimpleRenderer","patch":"Default","symbol":{"type":"CIMSymbolReference","symbol":{"type":"CIMPolygonSymbol","symbolLayers":[{"type":"CIMSolidStroke","enable":true,"capStyle":"Round","joinStyle":"Round","lineStyle3D":"Strip","miterLimit":10,"width":0.40000000000000002,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[0,0,0,100]}},{"type":"CIMSolidFill","enable":true,"color":{"type":"CIMRGBColor","values":[255,115,223,100]}}]}}},"scaleSymbols":true,"snappable":true}]} 20210414 11125400 20210414 11125400  Microsoft Windows 10 Version 10.0 (Build 16299) ; Esri ArcGIS 12.7.0.26828     LNG_Gas_Hub            Shapefile  0.000   dataset          0      Simple  FALSE 0 FALSE FALSE    LNG_Gas_Hub Feature Class 0  FID FID OID 4 0 0 Internal feature number. Esri  Sequential unique whole numbers that are automatically generated.  Shape Shape Geometry 0 0 0 Feature geometry. Esri  Coordinates defining the features.  Id Id Integer 6 6 0 20210414
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From: Lyndle Naidoo [mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za] 
Sent: 09 April 2021 05:38 PM
Subject: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC
Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
"External email: Open with Caution"

Dear Authorities, Stakeholders & Interested and Affected Parties,
 
NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega
Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
DEFF Reference No:

Gas Infrastructure – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2013
Zone 13 power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2012
Zone 10 South power plant – 14/12/16/3/3/2/2011
Zone 10 North power plant - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2010

 
Comments on the DEIRs will assist to ensure that all potential environmental impacts related to the
listed activities will be addressed in the Plan of Study for EIA. The complete Draft Environmental Impact
Reports can be accessed in printed form at the Ward 53 Councillor’s office in Motherwell, and at SRK’s
Port Elizabeth office (by appointment). Electronic copies are available for download from SRK
Consulting’s webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-
gas-power-project-eias, or alternatively via the OneDrive link: https://srk-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nala_srk_co_za/Eh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_Tzwh
TSYew?e=V9bIBm , or can be made available from SRK Consulting upon request.
 
This email serves as a reminder that comments should be submitted in writing, clearly indicating
which project / report the comment relates to, by 12h00 on 18 April 2021 to:
 

Lyndle Naidoo at SRK Consulting
PO Box 21842, Port Elizabeth, 6000

Email: LNaidoo@srk.co.za
Fax: (041) 509 4850

 
Kind regards,
Lyndle Naidoo MSc

Environmental Scientist

ECAPE PLZ

mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.srk.co.za%2Fen%2Fza-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias&data=04%7C01%7Clnaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C3a678feb091f40e30d1208d8ff15a41a%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637539816290963952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xCgeYmAnkseHPcWv0jEZ6nf0oK30ie5sdBoG84qRn0M%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdocs.srk.co.za%2Fen%2Fza-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias&data=04%7C01%7Clnaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C3a678feb091f40e30d1208d8ff15a41a%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637539816290963952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xCgeYmAnkseHPcWv0jEZ6nf0oK30ie5sdBoG84qRn0M%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsrk-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fnala_srk_co_za%2FEh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_TzwhTSYew%3Fe%3DV9bIBm&data=04%7C01%7Clnaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C3a678feb091f40e30d1208d8ff15a41a%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637539816290963952%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xgLIwxXaqqq1mklhqQFJwvGSTpPDriWdQgqJi9b4vtw%3D&reserved=0
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
 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and
subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose
copy or use the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the
sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract
between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and
opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take
reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus
infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred
by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.

mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.srk.co.za%2F&data=04%7C01%7Clnaidoo%40srk.co.za%7C3a678feb091f40e30d1208d8ff15a41a%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637539816290973908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eF6KZL8Yb1bax1w4vTrhs%2FXX6YvzrScLq5DnZkyqtfw%3D&reserved=0


1

Lyndle Naidoo

From: Whittington, Philip (Dr) (Summerstrand Campus South) 

<Philip.Whittington@mandela.ac.za>

Sent: Sunday, 18 April 2021 11:58

To: Lyndle Naidoo

Subject: DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to 

Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape

Attachments: Comments on Draft Environmental Impact Reports.docx

EXTERNAL 

Dear Lyndle 

Please find attached my comments on the four EIA reports relating to the proposed gas to power project 

within the Coega SEZ. I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of these comments and let me 

know if any require clarification. I can provide references for comments referring to bird distribution if 

necessary. 

 

With best wishes 

Phil Whittington 

 

Dr P.A. Whittington 

Ornithologist 
East London Museum 

PO Box 11021 

Southernwood 

5213 

South Africa 

Tel +27 (0)43 743 0686 

Fax +27 (0)43 743 3127 

Email: philw@elmuseum.za.org 

 

 
NOTICE: Please note that this eMail, and the contents thereof, is subject to the standard Nelson Mandela University eMail disclaimer which may be found at: 
http://www.mandela.ac.za/disclaimer/email.htm 



Comments on Draft Environmental Impact Reports: CDC Coega proposed 
3000MW gas to power project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 
 
All Reports  
 

1. Please explain for the benefit of the layman how this project will facilitate an increased 
uptake of renewable energy to the grid. 

2. Appendix H of all projects refers. In a letter received from DEFF (the competent authority) 
on 6 January 2021 it is requested that comments from all relevant stakeholders are 
submitted to the department including those of the Endangered Wildlife Trust and BirdLife 
South Africa (Birdlife SA). Although representatives of both organisations are included in the 
updated IAP database it appears that nether have been notified or registered. Given the 
Critically Endangered status of the Damara Tern comment from these two organisations is of 
considerable importance. Comment should therefore be obtained before completion of the 
final EIA report and the comment period should be extended if necessary. 

3. Appendix I of all reports refers. The legend on .png files is too small to read. 
4. Reference list. Branch 1988 and Branch 1988a are one and the same. Change “Taylor et al.” 

to “Taylor, M.R, Peacock, F. & Wanless, R.M. 
 
Zone 13 1000MW Power Plant 
 

1. Reference list. No publisher is provided for Barnes (2000). In Branch 1988 change “Sothern” 
to “Southern”. 

 
Zone 10 South 1000MW Power Plant 
 

1. Appendix J. The link provided on https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-
power-project-eias does not seem to work. 

2. Appendix L. The EMPr on https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-
project-eias is that for the Zone 13 1000MW Power Plant. 
 

The following comments also refer to the corresponding sections in the Zone 10 North 1000MW 
Power Plant and Gas Infrastructure EIA reports. 
 

1. Page 73, section 4.2.2, paragraph 4, line 9: no red list status for Knysna Woodpecker is 
provided. It is however provided in the next paragraph so this species can be omitted from 
paragraph 4. 

2. Figure 6-8. The colours used in the figure do not all match those given in the legend, e.g. 
there is no orange line in the figure and no blue line in the legend. 

3. Section 6.8.7. While essential and desirable, monitoring of the Damara Tern population 
cannot be described as a mitigation measure. It may allow the effects of the cumulative 
impacts on the population to be documented but it will not mitigate them. 

4. Appendix H. The second point made by South African National Parks Refers. If this proposal 
is in contravention of the Record of Decision for Zone 10 then this cannot be conveniently 
“swept under the carpet” by stating that selection of site locations is “outside of the scope 
of this EIA”. It would obviously be a critical factor in whether or not DEFF grants an EA for 
the Zone 10 proposals or not. However, my understanding is that authorisation for rezoning 
of the SEZ east of the Coega River for land uses including mariculture, aquaculture and 
power production was received from DEAT in 2007. Please confirm whether or not this is the 
case. 

 

https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias
https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias
https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias
https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias


Gas Infrastructure EIA 
 

1. Section 6.3.4. To provide a balanced view it should also be stated that the negative impacts 
of the proposed development would also not be realised under the No-Go Alternative. 

2. Appendix L: Table 4.2 has been copied from other reports. Some information, e.g. references 
to the wetland, is not relevant to this EIA. 

 
The following comments refer to Appendix K6 and the same corrections may also be necessary in 
section 6.7.5 of the draft EIA relating to Impacts on the Marine Environment. Page numbers and 
section numbers refer to those used in Appendix K6. 
 

1. Page 17, paragraph 1, line 3 and page 83, under the heading Sensitivity of Receptors, 
paragraph 2, lines 3 & 4: Bank Cormorant does not occur in Algoa Bay. The nearest 
populations are around Cape Agulhas. White Pelican is a vagrant to Algoa Bay from breeding 
populations off the west coast or iSimangaliso Wetland Park, KwaZulu-Natal. These species 
should therefore be omitted. 

2. Under the heading Sensitivity of Receptors on page 47, paragraph 2, line 6 and under the 
same heading on page 72, line 7 and page 74, paragraph 2, line 6: Crowned Cormorant is a 
rare vagrant to Algoa Bay (it has occurred once to the best of my knowledge). The nearest 
populations are just east of Cape Agulhas, although 4 pairs bred in one year at Nature’s 
Valley. This species should therefore be omitted. 

3. Page 78, last sentence under the heading Sensitivity of Receptors: cut and paste error – this 
section is dealing with hypochlorite spills not LNG! 

4. Page 89: footnotes 5 and 6 cited in the text should be footnotes 7 and 8 as provided at the 
bottom of the page. 

 
Dr P. Whittington, 18 April 2021. 
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Lyndle Naidoo

Subject: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern 

Cape

Attachments: Proposed Coega Intergrated Gas-to-Power project Gas Infrastructure DEIA 

comment.pdf

 

From: Briege Williams <bwilliams@sahra.org.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 14:33 

To: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za> 

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega 

Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape 

 

EXTERNAL 

Dear Nicola 

 

I have issued a comment for the above case and uploaded it onto SAHRIS, I have also attached a pdf copy to this email. 

Once the Final EIA has been done, please upload it onto SAHRIS so I can issue a final comment and close the case. Please 

let me know if you have any queries. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Briege 

 

 
 

 

 

The linked image cannot be  

displayed.  The file may have been  
moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

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



 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Comment
In terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Sadick Davids
Coega Development Corporation (Pty) Ltd
Corner Alcyon & Zibuko St, Zone 1, Coega SEZ, Port Elizabeth, 6100

The Coega Development Corporation (CDC) proposes to develop a gas to power project, including
three power plants and associated infrastructure, within the Coega Special Economic Zone (SEZ). SRK
Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd (SRK) has been appointed by CDC, as the independent
environmental consultants to assess the environmental impacts of the proposed development
according in terms of the National Environmental Management Act 107 of 1998 (NEMA) 2014
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations. The overall project would broadly involve the
following components: • A Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) terminal, consisting of a berth with off-loading
arms within the Port of Ngqura, cryogenic pipelines, storage and handling facilities and re-gasification
modules (both on and off-shore); • Gas pipelines and distribution hub, for the transmission,
distribution and reticulation of natural gas within the Coega SEZ and Port of Ngqura; • Three Gas to
Power plants, each with a 1000 MW generation capacity (specific generation technologies may vary);
and • Electricity transmission connecting powerlines to evacuate electricity to the previously
approved 400 kV lines in the SEZ

The South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA) would like to thank you for submitting the Draft
Environmental Impact Assessment (DEIA) for the Proposed Coega Integrated Gas-to-Power Project: Gas
Infrastructure within the Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape, South Africa.

The proposed gas infrastructure will consist of all key supporting infrastructure required for the operation of the
CDC’s proposed gas to power plants in the Coega SEZ. The key infrastructure which falls under the remit of
the Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage (MUCH) unit is:

Two floating storage and regasification units (FSRU), moored in the port, which will receive, store and
regasify the LNG from the LNG carrier (LNGC).

Proposed Coega Integrated Gas-to-Power Project: Gas Infrastructure

Our Ref:

Enquiries: Briege Williams Date: Wednesday April 14, 2021

Tel: 021 462 4502

Email: bwilliams@sahra.org.za

Page No: 1

CaseID: 16279



 

 

 

 

 

 

A new jetty with offloading platform and berthing facilities for the FSRU and LNGC in the Port of
Ngqura.
Gas and cryogenic pipelines from the FSRU and jetty to the proposed powerplants.
Pipelines for the transmission of seawater from the abstraction point in the port to Zone 10.
Dredging within the port and a disposal area for the dredged material.

SAHRA has noted in section 3.5.7 of the DEIA that the “Infrastructure for the intake and discharge of seawater
for heating purposes is excluded from the scope of this EIA process and will be addressed by the CDC’s
Marine Pipeline Servitude EIA process that is currently underway.” Therefore this part of the development is
not addressed within this comment.  

It is further noted that the preferred site for offshore disposal of dredged spoil falls under an existing
authorisation for an earlier EIA which will also not be addressed in the comment.

The proposed development for the FSRUs, jetty and pipelines all take place within the port on the inside of the
existing modern breakwater, this area has seen a high level of activity as the Port of Ngqura is a recent
development. Localised dredging will be undertaken to accommodate the port manoeuvring area, this
dredging will be with an area that has been previously dredged and therefore it is unlikely that any heritage
remains will be uncovered.

As part of the project a Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA) was undertaken for the terrestrial based activity to
assess any possible impacts on heritage, though no work was undertaken to assess any maritime impacts.

In 2004 during the development of the port, the wreck of the County of Pembroke was uncovered. She
wrecked in 1903 when she ran aground in Algoa Bay during a storm, her hulk was later moved further around
the bay and sunk. When the remains of the wreck were discovered, she was the subject of emergency
archaeological recording before being blown up and removed.

Despite the discovery of a shipwreck during construction of the port, subsequent further development and
dredging of the area means that the MUCH unit at SAHRA considers the possibility of any impact on maritime
heritage resources to be low.



 

 

 

 

 

 

Section 6.6.5 of the DEIA addresses management and mitigation measures relating to heritage during the
construction phase of the project, however these measures do not include any reference to maritime heritage.
SAHRA insists that maritime heritage is addressed in these measures so that people working on site are
aware that maritime heritage could be encountered. As maritime heritage is a national competence, should
historic remains be uncovered during the project, all works must cease and may not commence until SAHRA
has been contacted to advise the way forward.

Please note that all updates or changes to the project, all supporting documents, correspondence, and reports
relating to the work must be uploaded to the case on SAHRIS in order to provide SAHRA with the opportunity
to comment.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Briege Williams
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Lesa la Grange
Manager: Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:

Proposed Coega Integrated Gas-to-Power Project: Gas Infrastructure
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Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/567142

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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From: Tim van der Merwe
To: Lyndle Naidoo
Cc: Nicola Rump; Port Elizabeth; adam@gunnattorneys.co.za
Subject: 553652 // Comments on Coega Gas to Power Projects
Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 19:39:28
Attachments: 2021 04 19 Zone 13 Comments.pdf

2021 04 19 Gas Infrastructure Comments.pdf
2021 04 19 Zone 10 North Comments.pdf
2021 04 19 Zone 10 South Comments.pdf

Importance: High

EXTERNAL
Good evening
 
I trust this email finds you well. As per my email to Lyndle Naidoo of SRK yesterday, we are submitting
our comments today as the deadline fell on a Sunday.
 
Kindly find attached hereto comments on behalf of our client for the below projects:
 

1. 553652/Z10/N-3 (14/12/16/3/3/2/2010);
2. 553652/Z10/S-3 (14/12/16/3/3/2/2011);
3. 553652/Z13/3 (14/12/16/3/3/2/2012); and
4. 553652/Infrastructure/3 (14/12/16/3/3/2/2013).

 
Please confirm receipt hereof.
 
Kind regards

 

mailto:tim@gunnattorneys.co.za
mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
mailto:NRump@srk.co.za
mailto:portelizabeth@srk.co.za
mailto:adam@gunnattorneys.co.za



 
 


 


 


SRK Consulting South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Attention: Nicola Rump 
Ground Floor, Bay Suites 
1a Humewood Road 
Humerail, Port Elizabeth 
6001 


        Your Ref: 553652/Z13/3 
By e-mail: portelizabeth@srk.co.za / nrump@srk.co.za  
   
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 


19 April 2021 
 
RE: COMMENTS IN RESPONSE TO THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS 
PREPARED BY SRK CONSULTING FOR THE APPLICANT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION, BEING 
COEGA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, FOR THE PROPOSED COEGA INTEGRATED GAS-TO-POWER 
PROJECT: ZONE 13 POWER PLANT (DEFF REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2012) 
 
1. Introduction and Background 


 


1.1 We confirm that we represent Karpowership SA (Pty) Ltd (“our Client”). 


 


1.2 We have taken instructions from our Client to conduct a review of the document entitled 


“Proposed Coega 1000 MW Gas-to-Power Plant – Zone 13, Draft Environmental Impact 


Assessment Report” (“Zone 13 Draft EIA Report”), as well as all annexures thereto, and to then 


comment thereon. 


 


1.3 We understand that the overall project involves 3 gas-to-power plants, each with up to 


1000MW generation capacity, and gas pipelines for the transmission, distribution and 


reticulation of natural gas within the CDC SEZ and Port of Ngqura. There is thus a separate EIA 


for each aspect of the project, including a separate EIA for the gas infrastructure. Four 


Environmental Authorisations (“EAs”) are thus being applied for. This document comments 


mainly on the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report. 


 


1.4 The Zone 13 Plant is a proposed 1000MW plant in two phases, with the first phase having two 


options. These are a 130MW operation using diesel and HFO, and a 200MW option using LNG.  


 


 



mailto:portelizabeth@srk.co.za
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2. Climate Change Impact Assessment 


 


2.1 The Zone 13 Draft EIA Report, on page 26, states that certain assumptions and limitations 


applied to the Climate Change Impact Assessment (“CCIA”). This includes that no new data was 


collected and the project lifetime is assumed to be 30 years. The CCIA was limited to a desktop 


study, no modelling was done, and the impact of a changing economy and changing legislation 


was not considered. Please advise on why no new data was considered or endeavored to be 


obtained, without which DEFF would not be able to conduct a comprehensive and wholistic 


assessment of the application. 


 


2.2 Page 64 states that “Operation of the power plants with diesel or furnace oil would result in 


different air quality, climate change and traffic impacts and the relevant specialist studies assess 


the impact of the initial phase of operation using these alternative fuels.” These specialist 


studies have not been conducted and modelled for an assessment of the entire lifetime of the 


project, including the 20-year period under the RMIPPPP, rather than only the initial phase of 


operation which is represented as 2 to 3 years. Failure to do so, in our view, constitutes a fatal 


flaw in the project. 


 


2.3 The following is taken from pages 106-108 of the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report regarding the CCIA: 


 


“The GHG inventory was assessed in comparison to a calculated South African carbon budget, 


which, in turn, informed the impact assessment conducted in this CCIA. Within South Africa, the 


full 1000 MW project, assuming an initial operation stage using liquid fuels (HFO / diesel), with 


its direct and indirect emissions, assuming an initial phase of operation using liquid fuels, will 


emit in the order of 180 million tons of CO2e across the lifetime of the project. According to the 


methodology used for the CCIA, emissions over 10 million tons CO2e over the lifetime of the 


project, or greater than 0.227% of SA’s carbon budget would be rated as very high impact 


intensity rating. The resulting impact significance rating is provided below. Due to the global 


nature of the impact, high intensity, long term duration and definite probability, the impact 


significance rating comes out as very high (negative), both with and without mitigation in 


place.” 


 


“Considering the Scope 1 and Scope 3 emissions indicated above, the proposed 1000 MW Zone 


13 Power Plant is anticipated to release approximately 180 million tCO2e into the global 


atmosphere over the life time of its operations. Of this, 130 million tCO2e (72%) will be emitted 


within South Africa, making up 2.96% of the carbon budget. For Phase 1 of the development, 


total global emissions over the project life time would be approximately 26.7 million tCO2e, 19 


million tCO2e of which would be within South Africa.” 
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“There are no effective mitigation measures that will significantly reduce the overall GHG 


emissions of the project and resultant impact on climate change.” 


 


2.4 It is clear that, even with mitigation measures in place, the climate change impacts of the 


proposed project are unavoidable and constitute a fatal flaw. It is also noted that no modelling 


has been done to determine the potential emissions if one of the proposed alternatives is used 


until the gas infrastructure (most notably the LNG pipeline) is constructed. As the gas 


infrastructure EA is to be obtained through a separate EIA process in terms of the Draft Gas EIA 


Report, it is not guaranteed that such pipeline and associated infrastructure will be constructed, 


should the EA be refused, appealed or taken on review. 


 


2.5 Page 91 of the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report states that “three potential fuels were considered for 


the operations of the 200 MW Facility: Natural gas, LPG and diesel.” The report goes on to state 


that “Diesel as primary fuel was considered not to be feasible due to the high cost and 


atmospheric emissions resulting from its use. The main consideration was therefore between 


natural gas and LPG.” Thereafter: “Given that CO2 emissions and their contribution to climate 


change are a key consideration in projects of this nature, LPG has not been assessed further as 


part of this EIA.” 


 


2.6  The above is inaccurate and climate change modelling must be done on the assumption that 


diesel or LPG may be used during phase 1 of the project, being the 200MW power plant, for the 


lifetime of the project. This is to cover the possibility that the LNG pipeline may never be 


authorised/constructed, necessitating the continued use of diesel or LNG. This assessment 


must take into account the cumulative impacts of the project, considering other projects and 


the CDC’s future plans.  


 


2.7 Additionally, should the pipeline not be constructed (or should construction/authorisation be 


delayed), trucks will continue to transport diesel/LPG/LNG to the plant. The assumption must 


be made that LNG will not be obtainable and diesel or LPG will need to be trucked in (and stored 


on site). Page 60 of the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report states as below: 


 


“For Phase 1 (200 MW plant) it is proposed that LNG will be transported by trucks from an 


offloading point in the Port of Ngqura to the site, via Neptune Rd to the N2, following a route of 


approximately 14 km. It is estimated that up to 30 truck rotations per day (and an average of 


13 per day) will be required, operating potentially on a 24 hours per day basis. Thereafter, LNG 


will be piped in.” 
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The emissions from the trucks (fugitive emissions) must be considered in the climate change 


modelling, and must be done for the lifetime of the project bearing in mind the possibility that 


construction of the LNG pipeline will likely be delayed (and possibly not authorised at all). 


 


2.8 Page 109 further highlights the risks the project will present regarding climate change, as 


follows: 


 


“The health and safety of employees as well as their performance could also be significantly 


impacted, mostly due to increasing average temperatures and reducing water security. The 


climate change impacts that are likely to have severe impacts are associated with the increased 


frequency and severity of severe weather events, such as severe storms and severe rainfall 


events.” 


 


The above confirms that the climate change impacts of the proposed project constitute a fatal 


flaw, particularly given that there has been no modelling done based on the assumption that 


LPG/LNG/diesel will have to be trucked in on an indefinite basis, pending authorisation and 


construction of the LNG pipeline. 


 


3. Noise Impacts 


 


3.1 Page 27 of the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report states that the plant will operate for 24 hours a day, 


and that the client could not provide enough detailed information for the noise impact 


assessment as the designs of the plant were not finalised. 


 


3.2 Nevertheless, page 113 goes on to state that a desktop study was conducted to model the likely 


noise emissions. It was determined that, during the construction phase, noise levels of between 


62dB(A) and 64dB(A) would be experienced, within the 70dB(A) limit prescribed by SANS 


10103:2008. Ambient noise levels in the area are between 30dB(A) and 50dB(A). 


 


3.3 However, there is no mention of the potential noise, dust and other issues that continued use 


of trucks may cause. It is assumed that trucks will only need to be used during phase 1 of the 


project (between 2 and 3 years according to the report), although as noted above, it is not 


guaranteed that the LNG pipeline will be authorised/constructed within the requisite 


timeframe. The potential indefinite use of trucks, as well as the dust, noise and transportation 


of hazardous fuels that comes with such use, must be considered in the noise impact 


assessment and the remainder of the report. The impact of the trucks is potentially high, given 


that up to 50 trucks a day will be going to and from the site (as per page 56 of the Zone 13 Draft 


EIA Report). 
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3.4 It is noted that no mention of trucks or alternative phases of operation are made in the Zone 


10 North and Zone 10 South Draft EIA Reports. Clarity is thus also requested on this aspect, as 


if the EA for the gas infrastructure is not granted, these plants will require an alternative source 


of fuel. 


 


3.5 The noise and terrestrial vibration of the plant has not been assessed and it is suggested that it 


be measured during operation. A failure to do so constitutes a fatal flaw. As noted above, no 


plant design has been confirmed for implementation and development, and surrogate 


generators similar to a GE LM6000 have been used to assess noise. We submit that you should 


either commit to using GE LM6000 generators, or conduct a proper noise assessment with the 


designated equipment and finalise the plant design, which should also be distributed for public 


participation to enable I&APs to comment meaningfully thereon. In addition, the following 


must be noted: 


 


3.5.1 Noise and vibration from the plant will impact on birdlife. This cannot be assessed as it 


has not been measured. 


3.5.2 Noise and vibration may impact the marine environment and must be assessed. 


3.5.3 The effect on the sardine shoals and concurrent effect on dolphins, sharks, seals, whales 


and other marine life must be assessed. It has been noted that sardines are currently 


gathering in shoals in Algoa Bay. 


 


3.6 The potential noise impact on ecological receptors is summarised on page 113 of the Zone 13 


Draft EIA Report, and notes that the Damara Tern colony in Zone 10 is one such ecological 


receptor. Page 131 deals with cumulative noise impacts and states that “With the exception of 


the Damara Tern Colony (NSA 10), and the NPA Offices (NSA 2), the cumulative impacts present 


if all proposed developments were fully operational would be within the SANS 10103 limits.” It 


is submitted that further studies should be conducted to determine the impact of the potential 


noise levels on the Damara Tern colony, which is likely to be displaced should the proposed 


project go ahead as planned. This is confirmed in the report, which states that an avifauna 


specialist be consulted to further assess the impacts on the Damara Tern colony. The Executive 


Summary of the Draft Gas EIA Report also states that “The predicted impact on the nearby 


Damara tern colony, primarily due to disturbance, is however rated to be of high significance.” 


The Noise Impact Assessment conducted by Dr. Brett Williams of Safetech confirms that the 


noise levels would be above the SANS 10103 for the Damara Tern colony if all proposed 


developments were fully operational. 
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3.7 The potential impact on the Damara Tern colony is exacerbated if one looks at page 98 of the 


Zone 13 Draft EIA Report, which states as below: 


 


“Loss and disturbance of vegetation will occur through the clearing of areas for the construction 


of the power plant units (including associated infrastructure) and the spread of invasive alien 


vegetation may be promoted through the disturbance to land. Faunal species could be lost and 


habitats fragmented through vegetation clearing for the development, displacing these animals 


to adjacent areas. During operation, noise and other anthropogenic impacts of the development 


will also disturb and displace fauna in the surrounding habitat.”  


 


This highlights the likely displacement of the Damara Tern colony, as well as other species of 


avifauna. The report also states that “Most species will be able to migrate to other areas of the 


SEZ further from the site, provided suitable habitat is available.” It is not clear which species 


may not be able to migrate to other areas, and it is also not clear whether suitable habitat is 


available. Specific identification of “most species” is to be provide in accordance with a 


specialist avifauna report that is current and not reliant on any earlier study or authorisation. 


 


4. Phase 1 (200MW Plant) Additional Comments 


 


4.1 The proposed Phase 1 200MW plant will require a tanker vessel to call at the port, berth, and 


then allow for decanting into the trucks to take place. Due to the small size of the Zone 13 plant, 


decanting of the LNG, LPG or diesel may take a lengthy period of time. The following queries 


are raised in this regard: 


 


4.1.1 Has the time limit for decanting the fuel into the trucks been taken into account? If not, 


this must be assessed by a shipping specialist. 


4.1.2 The time period that the tanker vessel will be berthed to allow for decanting to take 


place will attract port charges. Have such charges and the impact on your proposed tariff 


been considered in your financial model? If so, kindly refer us to the such provisions in 


your financial model. 


4.1.3 Have you secured any contracts for additional offtake from your tanker if you are not 


using the tanker’s full complement of LNG? 


4.1.4 What is the size of the tanker vessel that will be calling, and have you secured any 


contract for this? 


4.1.5 Where will the LNG be sourced from? Have you assessed and addressed concerns that 


climate change impacts may be more severe depending on the source of LNG? 
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4.1.6 How will the time period for berthing effect current and future port operations for the 


full lifetime of the project? If no assessment has been done, it must be done with a port 


and marine engineer, taking into account the TNPA port planning for the next 20 years. 


 


5. Other issues 


 


5.1 Several other issues have emerged during our review of the Zone 13 Draft EIA Report and 


annexures. In addition to the above, we are of the view that the report contains numerous 


material deficiencies. 


 


5.2  We have noted from the Public Participation documents that the majority of Interested & 


Affected Parties (“I&APs”) are made up of state departments, CDC tenants and other interested 


parties. No mention is made of either the local fishermen or Khoisan in the area, and it is 


doubtful whether they have been notified or consulted in any capacity. The Zone 13 Draft EIA 


Report has thus failed to provide sufficient information to all I&APs to enable them to 


meaningfully comment on the applications. 


 


5.3 It is stated that “the proposed Zone 13 MW power plant development may result in the direct 


creation of approximately 2000 temporary job opportunities (over a construction period of 3 


years), of which 30% would be unskilled labour.” This figure is applied to all 3 plants and is not 


substantiated by any evidence or supporting documentation/data. 


 


5.4 As noted above, “Storage of liquid fuel for interim operational (two or three years) or backup 


use, will be required. A maximum of 2 x 4,000 m³ tanks for storage of liquid petroleum fuels 


(either Fuel Oil or diesel) is anticipated.” In addition to the major concerns around climate 


change impacts from the use of these fuels, their on-site storage results in a potential leakage 


risk that must be addressed in the EIA Reports. It must further consider the possibility that the 


EA for the gas infrastructure is not granted or construction is significantly delayed, thereby 


increasing the likelihood of a leak on site due to continued use of on-site fuels storage facilities. 


 


5.5 Paragraph 4.3 of Air Emissions Report states that “Diesel will be used for plant start-up. Emission 


from start-up depend on the generation technology, the fuel consumption, and the frequency of 


events. Information is not available at this early stage, so the emissions have been excluded.” 


Failure to assess this constitutes a fatal flaw and must be addressed. 


 


5.6 No specialist avifauna study has been conducted. We submit that this is a fatal flaw, particularly 


considering the possible impacts on the Damara Tern colony. The project area of influence is 


likely to include several species of conservation concern and is within an Important Bird and 
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Biodiversity Area. Algoa Bay is home to 85% of the 61 pairs of the critically endangered Damara 


Tern breeding in South Africa. The impact on avifauna due to an increase in atmospheric 


emissions, the disturbance to avifauna caused by the construction and operation of the plant, 


and the impact on avifauna due to emergency events, which would all form part of the specialist 


avifauna, have not been considered by the omission of this particular study.  


 


6. Conclusion 


 


6.1 We respectfully submit that the Draft EIA Reports, in their current form, fall short of the 


requirements as per the National Environmental Management Act and the EIA regulations 


thereto. 


 


6.2 The issues highlighted above are, in our view, material and potentially fatal if not properly dealt 


with prior to construction and implementation of the project.  


 


6.3 We reserve our Client’s right to revise and expand on these initial comments and to request 


additional information as the process continues.  


 


 
Yours sincerely, 


 


________________ 


Tim van der Merwe 


Attorney & Notary Public 


Gunn Attorneys 


 








 
 


 


 


SRK Consulting South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Attention: Nicola Rump 
Ground Floor, Bay Suites 
1a Humewood Road 
Humerail, Port Elizabeth 
6001 


        Your Ref: 553652/Infrastructure/3 
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
COEGA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, FOR THE PROPOSED COEGA GAS-TO-POWER PLANT – GAS 
INFRASTRUCTURE (DEFF REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2013) 
 
1. Introduction and Background 


 


1.1 We confirm that we represent Karpowership SA (Pty) Ltd (“our Client”). 


 


1.2 We have taken instructions from our Client to review the document entitled “Proposed Coega 


Gas-to-Power Plant – Gas Infrastructure (“Draft Gas EIA Report”), as well as all annexures 


thereto, and to then comment thereon.  


 


1.3 We understand that the overall project involves 3 gas-to-power plants, each with up to 


1000MW generation capacity, and gas pipelines for the transmission, distribution and 


reticulation of natural gas within the CDC SEZ and Port of Ngqura. There is thus a separate EIA 


for each aspect of the project. Four Environmental Authorisations (“EAs”) are thus being 


applied for.  


 


1.4 This document focuses on the Draft Gas EIA Report, which deals with the gas infrastructure 


components of the project, facilitating the supply of gas to the power plants, and gas and LNG 


to third-party off-takers. 
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2. Quantitative Risk Assessment 


 


2.1 Page 25 of the Draft Gas EIA Report notes that “The assessment of cumulative risks reported in 


the QRA is limited to an assessment of the vessels in their moored positions and excludes risks 


associated with ship movements, which would typically be assessed in a marine transportation 


study. No claims are made in the QRA regarding the level of risk, and the acceptability of the 


risk, associated with ship movements within and outside of the Port.” It is submitted that these 


issues must be dealt with and must form part of the EIA Report.  


 


2.2 The quantitative risk assessment also excludes an assessment of road transportation outside of 


the facility, natural events (earthquakes, floods and so forth), ecological risk assessment and an 


emergency plan. The question arises as to why these aspects, as well as those in paragraph 2.1 


above, were excluded. We submit that these are fundamental aspects of the quantitative risk 


assessment and must be dealt with. 


 


3. Climate Change Impact Assessment 


 


3.1 The Draft Gas EIA Report notes that the Climate Change Impact Assessment (“CCIA”) was 


assessed through an analysis of available datasets. This includes that no new data was collected 


and the project lifetime is assumed to be 30 years. The CCIA was limited to a desktop study, no 


modelling was done, and the impact of a changing economy and changing legislation was not 


considered. It also states that “The limited availability of data results in increased uncertainties 


regarding the full extent and accuracy of the possible climate change impacts affecting the Gas 


Distribution Infrastructure’s operations, its supply chain, the surrounding communities, and the 


surrounding environment.” Please advise on why no new data was considered or endeavored 


to be obtained, without which DEFF would not be able to conduct a comprehensive and 


wholistic assessment of the application. 


 


3.2 We note that the specialists, Promethium Carbon, deemed certain sources of emissions 


“immaterial” towards the GHG footprint of the gas distribution infrastructure. These exclusions 


are: 


• Mobile combustion associated with the use of vehicles on the project site; 


• Stationary combustion from backup generators; 


• Employee commuting; 


• Quantity of construction and municipal waste generated, including the distance 


transported to landfill; 


• Emissions associated to nitrogen and LPG use as blending agents. 


 







3 
 


3.3 We submit that the above must be considered in the CCIA. Each exclusion, when read in 


isolation, may be deemed to produce emissions insignificant when viewed in the context of the 


totality of the project. However, all exclusions must be cumulatively assessed and included in 


the CCIA, as they are likely to have an impact on the project’s overall climate change impacts. 


 


3.4 Further limitations are noted in the Draft Gas EIA Report, including that “detailed design 


documents for the Gas Distribution Infrastructure were not available.” It is not understood how 


an accurate CCIA could be conducted when the designs for the infrastructure are not available. 


Clarity is thus sought in this regard. 


 


3.5 The following is taken from page 115 of the Draft Gas EIA Report: 


 


“The project, with its direct and indirect emissions, will emit in the order of 28 million tons of 


CO2e per year. Overall, 855 million tonnes CO2e of emissions are emitted across the lifetime of 


the project. This is equivalent to around 19% of the South African carbon budget…”  


 


“According to the methodology used for the CCIA, emissions over 10 million tons CO2e over the 


lifetime of the project, or greater than 0.227% of SA’s carbon budget would be rated as very 


high impact intensity rating.” 


 


“Due to the global nature of the impact, high intensity, long term duration and definite 


probability, the impact significance rating comes out as very high (negative), both with and 


without mitigation in place.” 


 


3.6 It is clear that, even with mitigation measures in place, the climate change impacts of the 


proposed project are unavoidable and constitute a fatal flaw.  


 


3.7 Page 116 further highlights the risks the project will present regarding climate change:  


 


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


flaw, especially considering that the Zone 13 and Zone 10 South and North plants will also be 


releasing high levels of emissions into the atmosphere. 
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4. Noise Impacts 


 


4.1 The Draft Gas EIA Report states that the plant will operate for 24 hours a day, and that the client 


could not provide enough detailed information for the noise impact assessment as the designs 


of the plant were not finalised. 


 


4.2 The potential noise impact on nearby receptors is summarised on page 119 of the Draft Gas EIA 


Report, and notes that the Damara Tern colony in Zone 10 is one such ecological receptor, as 


well as rare butterfly habitats. Page 121 states that “With the exception of the Damara Tern 


Colony, for the construction phase it is unlikely that the construction noise will impact on any 


NSAs. It is recommended that an avifauna specialist is consulted to further assess the impacts 


that will arise on the Damara Tern Colony at NSA 10.” 


 


4.3 The EIA Executive Summary states “The predicted impact on the nearby Damara tern colony, 


primarily due to disturbance, is however rated to be of high significance.” The summary also 


states that "The fundamental decision is whether to allow the development and the operation 


of the Gas Infrastructure, which is consistent with development policies for the area, but which 


may have significant climate change impacts in terms of greenhouse gas emissions, and possibly 


contribute to the localised extinction of the Damara tern colony, should the level of disturbance 


be found to be incompatible with their continued occupation.” The area is home to 85% of the 


61 pairs of the critically endangered Damara Tern breeding in South Africa. This again proves 


the negative noise and climate change impact of the gas infrastructure on this bird colony, and 


we submit that this is a fatal flaw in the Draft Gas EIA Report. 


 


4.4 The potential impact on the Damara Tern colony is exacerbated if one looks at pages 105 and 


106 of the Draft Gas EIA Report, which states as below: 


 


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


avifauna (including rare butterfly species). The report also states that “Most species will be able 


to migrate to other areas of the SEZ further from the site, provided suitable habitat is available.” 


It is not clear which species may not be able to migrate to other areas, and it is also not clear 
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whether suitable habitat is available. Specific identification of “most species” is to be provide 


in accordance with a specialist avifauna report that is current and not reliant on any earlier 


study or authorisation. 


 


4.5 It is also noted that underwater noise impacts have not been addressed. The Safetech Noise 


Impact Assessment recommends that a “long-term hydrophone system is installed in the vicinity 


of the FSRU and LNGC berth and the harbour entrance to determine the current underwater 


noise climate”, and further that “a separate marine mammal noise specialist study should be 


conducted to determine the noise impacts on the marine fauna.”  


 


4.6 Similarly, the Marine Ecological Assessment recommends that such a study be done. The 


assessment notes that “As the noise will be a stationary source with likely habituation by 


affected groups, the behavioural disturbance is considered possible.” It is recommended in the 


Marine Ecological Assessment that an acoustic consultant be engaged to undertake a site-


specific underwater noise assessment. The current absence of this study is deemed to be a fatal 


flaw and must be addressed prior to submission of the final Gas EIA Report. 


 


5. Other issues 


 


5.1 Several other issues have emerged during our review of the Draft Gas EIA Report and 


annexures. In addition to the above, we are of the view that report contains numerous material 


deficiencies. 


 


5.2  We have noted from the Public Participation documents that the majority of Interested & 


Affected Parties (“I&APs”) are made up of state departments, CDC tenants and other interested 


parties. No mention is made of either the local fishermen or Khoisan in the area, and it is 


doubtful whether they have been notified or consulted in any capacity. The Draft EIA Reports 


have thus failed to provide sufficient information to all I&APs to enable them to meaningfully 


comment on the applications. 


 


5.3 It is stated on page 141 that “The proposed Gas Infrastructure development may result in the 


direct creation of approximately 2000 temporary job opportunities (over a construction period 


of 3 years), of which 30% would be unskilled labour.” This figure is applied to the gas 


infrastructure and to all 3 proposed plants, and is not substantiated by any evidence or 


supporting documentation/data. 


 


5.4 No specialist avifauna study has been conducted. We submit that this is a fatal flaw, particularly 


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


 


6.1 We respectfully submit that the Draft Gas EIA Report, in its current form, falls short of the 


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


        Your Ref: 553652/Z10/N-3 
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
PROJECT: ZONE 10 NORTH POWER PLANT (DEFF REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2010) 
 
1. Introduction and Background 


 


1.1 We confirm that we represent Karpowership SA (Pty) Ltd (“our Client”). 


 


1.2 We have taken instructions from our Client to review the document entitled “Proposed Coega 


1000 MW Gas-to-Power Plant – Zone 10 (North)” (“Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report”), as well 


as all annexures thereto, and to then comment thereon.  


 


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


Environmental Authorisations (“EAs”) are thus being applied for. 


 


2. Climate Change Impact Assessment 


 


2.1 The Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report, on page 26, states that certain assumptions and limitations 


applied to the Climate Change Impact Assessment (“CCIA”). This includes that no new data was 


collected and the project lifetime is assumed to be 30 years. The CCIA was limited to a desktop 


study, no modelling was done, and the impact of a changing economy and changing legislation 
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was not considered. It also states that “The limited availability of data results in increased 


uncertainties regarding the full extent and accuracy of the possible climate change impacts 


posed on the Power Plant operations, supplies, the surrounding communities, and the 


environment.” Please advise on why no new data was considered or endeavored to be 


obtained, without which DEFF would not be able to conduct a comprehensive and wholistic 


assessment of the application. 


 


2.2 The following is taken from pages 108-109 of the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report: 


 


“Within South Africa, the project, with its direct and indirect emissions, will emit in the order of 


4.7 million tons of CO2e per year, or 0.11% of the South African annual emissions inventory. 


Overall, 142 million tonnes CO2e of emissions are emitted across the lifetime of the project.”  


 


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


 


2.3 The Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report notes that the plant will release approximately 197.6 million 


tCO2e emissions being released into the global atmosphere. 142.3 million tCO2e of these will be 


in South Africa, making up 2.23% of the carbon budget. It is clear that, even with mitigation 


measures in place, the climate change impacts of the proposed project are unavoidable and 


constitute a fatal flaw.  


 


2.4 Page 111 further highlights the risks the project will present regarding climate change:  


 


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


flaw, especially considering that the Zone 13 and Zone 10 South plants will be releasing similar 


levels of emissions into the atmosphere. 







3 
 


3. Noise Impacts 


 


3.1 The Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report states that the plant will operate for 24 hours a day, and 


that the client could not provide enough detailed information for the noise impact assessment 


as the designs of the plant were not finalised. 


 


3.2 The potential noise impact on nearby receptors is summarised on page 117 of the Zone 10 


North Draft EIA Report, and notes that the Damara Tern colony in Zone 10 is one such ecological 


receptor. Page 117 states that “With the exception of the Damara Tern Colony, for the 


construction phase it is unlikely that the construction noise will impact on any NSAs. It is 


recommended that an avifauna specialist is consulted to further assess the impacts that will 


arise on the Damara Tern Colony at NSA 10.” To further amplify the effect the noise of the plant 


will have on the Damara Tern colony during both construction and operational phases, the 


following is also relevant: “The modelling results show that that the Cerebos Offices (NSA 3) and 


the Damara Tern colony (NSA 10) will be negatively impacted by the noise emissions during the 


operational phase of the Zone 10 North Power Plant.” 


 


3.3 The EIA Executive Summary states “The predicted impact on the nearby Damara tern colony, 


primarily due to disturbance, is however rated to be of high significance.” The Noise Impact 


Assessment conducted by Dr. Brett Williams of Safetech confirms that the noise levels would 


be above the SANS 10103 for the Damara Tern colony if all proposed developments were fully 


operational. Page 131 of the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report states that “With the exception of 


the NPA offices (NSA 2) and Damara Tern Colony (NSA 10), the cumulative impacts if all 


proposed developments were fully operational would be within the SANS 10103 limits.” This 


again proves the negative noise impact of the plant on this bird colony, and we submit that this 


is a fatal flaw in the EIA report. 


 


3.4 The potential impact on the Damara Tern colony is exacerbated if one looks at pages 99 and 


100 of the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report, which states as below: 


 


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


 


4. Other issues 


 


4.1 Several other issues have emerged during our review of the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report and 


annexures. In addition to the above, we are of the view that report contains numerous material 


deficiencies. 


 


4.2  We have noted from the Public Participation documents that the majority of Interested & 


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


 


4.3 It is stated that “The proposed Zone 10 North 1000 MW power plant development may result in 


the direct creation of approximately 2000 temporary job opportunities (over a construction 


period of 3 years), of which 30% would be unskilled labour.” This figure is applied to all 3 


proposed plants and is not substantiated by any evidence or supporting documentation/data. 


 


4.4 It is noted that no mention of trucks or alternative phases of operation are made in the Zone 


10 North and Zone 10 South Draft EIA Reports. Clarity is thus also requested on this aspect, as 


if the EA for the gas infrastructure is not granted, these plants will require an alternative source 


of fuel. Page 124 of the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report states that “Leaks or spills of diesel 


and/or fuel oil stored in above ground storage tanks on the site may result in fires, which may 


have fatal consequences.” These storage tanks will need to be re-filled, likely with trucks, which 


have not been assessed in this EIA Report. 
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5. Conclusion 


 


5.1 We respectfully submit that the Zone 10 North Draft EIA Report, in its current form, falls short 


of the requirements as per the National Environmental Management Act and the EIA 


regulations thereto. 


 


5.2 The issues highlighted above are, in our view, material and potentially fatal if not properly dealt 


with prior to construction and implementation of the project.  


 


5.3 We reserve our Client’s right to revise and expand on these initial comments and to request 


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


        Your Ref: 553652/Z10/S-3 
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
PROJECT: ZONE 10 SOUTH POWER PLANT (DEFF REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2011) 
 
1. Introduction and Background 


 


1.1 We confirm that we represent Karpowership SA (Pty) Ltd (“our Client”). 


 


1.2 We have taken instructions from our Client to review the documents entitled “Proposed Coega 


1000 MW Gas-to-Power Plant – Zone 10 (South)” (“Zone 10 (South) Draft EIA Report”), as well 


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


 


2.1 The Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report, on page 25, states that certain assumptions and limitations 


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


environment.”  


 


2.2 The following is taken from page 108 of the Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report regarding the CCIA: 


 


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


 


2.3 The Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report notes that the plant will release approximately 197.6 million 


tCO2e emissions being released into the global atmosphere… 142.3 million tCO2e in South 


Africa, making up 2.23% of the carbon budget. It is clear that, even with mitigation measures in 


place, the climate change impacts of the proposed project are unavoidable and constitute a 


fatal flaw.  


 


2.4 Page 111 further highlights the risks the project will present regarding climate change, as 


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


flaw, especially considering that the Zone 13 and Zone 10 North plants will be releasing similar 


levels of emissions into the atmosphere. 
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3. Noise Impacts 


 


3.1 The Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report states that the plant will operate for 24 hours a day, and 


that the client could not provide enough detailed information for the noise impact assessment 


as the designs of the plant were not finalised. 


 


3.2 The potential noise impact on nearby receptors is summarised on page 117 of the Zone 10 


South Draft EIA Report, and notes that the Damara Tern colony in Zone 10 is one such ecological 


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


following is also relevant: “The modelling results show that that the NPA Offices (NSA 2) and the 


Damara Tern colony (NSA 10) will be negatively impacted by the noise emissions during the 


operational phase of the Zone 10 South Power Plant.” 


 


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


operational. Page 130 of the Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report states that “With the exception of 


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


 


3.4 The potential impact on the Damara Tern colony is exacerbated if one looks at page 99 of the 


Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report, which states as below: 


 


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


 


4.1 Several other issues have emerged during our review of the Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report and 


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


 


4.3 It is stated that “The proposed Zone 10 South 1000 MW power plant development may result in 


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


of fuel. Page 124 of the Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report states that “Leaks or spills of diesel 


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


 


5.1 We respectfully submit that the Zone 10 South Draft EIA Report, in its current form, falls short 


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



4 
 

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

 



From: Nicola Rump
To: Ane Oosthuizen
Cc: Viwe Biyana; Andrea Shirley; Lyndle Naidoo; Abbigale Van Nierop
Subject: FW: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
Date: Thursday, 22 April 2021 15:39:51
Attachments: image016.png
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Dear Ane,
Please find attached a copy of TNPA’s permit for dumping at the dredge spoil site, as requested – we have only just received it now.
The comment period for the DEIR is already closed and we are finalising the submission tomorrow, which leaves very limited time for
addressing any comments you may have. If we are unable to address your comments in the report we will send them on to DEFF to take
into account in their decision making.
 
 
Kind regards,
Nicola
 
 

From: Tauqeer Ahmed Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Tauqeer.Ahmed@transnet.net> 
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 15:32
To: Viwe Biyana <Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za>; Mpatisi Pantsi Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Mpatisi.Pantsi@transnet.net>;
Zimasa Sani Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Zimasa.Sani@transnet.net>; Renee DeKlerk [Transnet NPA DBN]
<Renee.DeKlerk@transnet.net>
Cc: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
EXTERNAL
Hi Viwe
 
Noted and thanks. Please see attached our latest dumping permit. We don’t have a shape file but the co-ordinates of the dump site is on
the permit.
 
Regards
 
 

Tauqeer Ahmed – Pr. Tech. Eng. 
Deputy Port Engineer
Transnet National Ports Authority (TNPA)
Room No. E-1-61, 1st Floor East Wing,
eMendi Admin Building, Klub Road,
Port of Ngqura, Neptune Road,
Coega, PORT ELIZABETH, 6100

    (+27 41) 507 8525  (+27 60)  583 4857

    (+27 41) 507 8232  PO Box 612054, BLUEWATER BAY 6212

           www.transnet.net

 
 

From: Viwe Biyana <Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za> 
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 14:46
To: Tauqeer Ahmed Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Tauqeer.Ahmed@transnet.net>; Mpatisi Pantsi Transnet National Ports
Authority NGQ <Mpatisi.Pantsi@transnet.net>; Zimasa Sani Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Zimasa.Sani@transnet.net>; Renee
DeKlerk [Transnet NPA DBN] <Renee.DeKlerk@transnet.net>
Cc: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
"External email: Open with Caution"

Dear All,
 
CDC is planning to submit the final EIAr for the gas to power EIA by end of business on the 25 April 2021, your feedback regarding email
below is appreciated. In response the question below, there are  no requirements to dump dredged material at the dump area from the
3000MW Project.
 
Regards,
 
Viwe Biyana

mailto:NRump@srk.co.za
mailto:Ane.Oosthuizen@sanparks.org
mailto:Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za
mailto:Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za
mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za
mailto:AVanNierop@srk.co.za
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.transnet.net%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLNaidoo%40srk.co.za%7Ca4f2ebc345144117362e08d905941668%7Cc86799ae43604de58ed6fb4d739001eb%7C0%7C0%7C637546955900507689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SHkIemeYK7%2F1mmdEdaP18GM9Kyi3XIRtWs2YryEg3%2FA%3D&reserved=0
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From: Tauqeer Ahmed Transnet National Ports Authority NGQ <Tauqeer.Ahmed@transnet.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:46 PM
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
 
We will follow up with our colleagues involved in dredging.
 
For clarity, will there be a requirement to dump dredged material at the dump area from the 3000MW Project?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 11:44
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
 
May I request that the Transnet team provide feedback to the query below.
 
Regards
 
Viwe Biyana
 

From: Viwe Biyana <Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za> 
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 05:52
To: Renee de Klerk <renee.deklerk@transnet.net>; Zimasa.Sani@transnet.net; Tauqeer.Ahmed <Tauqeer.Ahmed@transnet.net>;
Mpatisi.Pantsi@transnet.net
Cc: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za>; Firhana Sam <Firhana.Sam@coega.co.za>; Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za>; Andrea Shirley
<Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za>
Subject: FW: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
EXTERNAL
Dear all,
As you are aware the CDC is conducting an EIA for the 3000MW Gas to Power Project , we are currently at the DEIR phase and the
enquiry below has been raised through this process , please assist .
 
Enquiry: Please provide the shapefile / kmz for the dredge dumping site and authorisation in terms of ICMA),  Copy of the  2001 EIA and
2007 FSR for the port, is attached however please provide   the final actual authorisations.
 
 

Ms. Viwe Nosicelo Biyana, M Phil, MAP; B-Tech Chemistry
SHEQ:Unit Head - Operations

Mobile: 078 134 7381
Office: 041 403 0501
Fax: 041 403 0401
Email: Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za
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From: Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 19:23
To: Andrea Shirley <Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za>
Cc: Viwe Biyana <Viwe.Biyana@coega.co.za>; Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
Hi Andrea,
Are you able to assist with this at all (shapefile / kmz for the dredge dumping site and authorisation in terms of ICMA)? I have copies of
the 2001 EIA and 2007 FSR for the port, but none of the actual authorisations.
 
 
Kind regards,
Nicola
 
 
 

From: Ane Oosthuizen <Ane.Oosthuizen@sanparks.org> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 17:40
To: Lyndle Naidoo <LNaidoo@srk.co.za>; Nicola Rump <NRump@srk.co.za>
Cc: Andrea Shirley <Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za>; apulfrich@pisces.co.za
Subject: URGENT RE: : CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
Importance: High
 
EXTERNAL
Hi Lyndle and Nicola
 
The proposed dredge dumping site seems to be situated within the footprint of the MPA.
Can you please make the shapefile for the dredge dumping site, from the Marine Specialist study, available to us urgently.
Can you also include the authorisation for this proposed dumping site in terms of section 70, 71 or 72 of the Integrated Coastal
Management Act.
 
Thank you.
Kind regards
*********************************************************************
Dr Ané Oosthuizen
National Marine Co-ordinator
Park Planning & Development
South African National Parks
 
071 4000371
Ane.Oosthuizen@sanparks.org
www.sanparks.org
 

From: Lyndle Naidoo [mailto:LNaidoo@srk.co.za] 
Sent: 09 April 2021 17:32
Subject: NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to
Power Project, Coega SEZ, Eastern Cape
 
Dear Authorities, Stakeholders & Interested and Affected Parties,
 
NOTICE OF REMINDER OF SUBMISSION OF DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORTS: CDC Coega Proposed 3000 MW Gas to Power
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

 
Comments on the DEIRs will assist to ensure that all potential environmental impacts related to the listed activities will be addressed in
the Plan of Study for EIA. The complete Draft Environmental Impact Reports can be accessed in printed form at the Ward 53 Councillor’s
office in Motherwell, and at SRK’s Port Elizabeth office (by appointment). Electronic copies are available for download from SRK
Consulting’s webpage via the ‘Public Documents’ link https://docs.srk.co.za/en/za-cdc-coega-3000-mw-gas-power-project-eias, or
alternatively via the OneDrive link: https://srk-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/nala_srk_co_za/Eh7bWTSn2CZHhQZIc0PwisABXcedBAEppiPk_TzwhTSYew?e=V9bIBm , or can be
made available from SRK Consulting upon request.
 
 
This email serves as a reminder that comments should be submitted in writing, clearly indicating which project / report the
comment relates to, by 12h00 on 18 April 2021 to:
 

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
 

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 

Disclaimer: 1) Confidentiality: This email communication and any attachments sent from ane.oosthuizen@sanparks.org to
nrump@srk.co.za on 2021-04-15 17:40:15 are confidential and may contain privileged or copyright information. You may not present
this message to another party without consent from the sender. If you are not nrump@srk.co.za please notify
ane.oosthuizen@sanparks.org and delete this email and you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 2) Liability: This email is not a binding agreement and does not
conclude an agreement without the express confirmation by the sender's superior or relevant authorisation of SANParks. 3) Viruses:
SANParks does not certify that this email is free of viruses or defects. 4) Requested: SANParks does not consent to its employees sending
un-asked for emails which contravene the law. In the event that you feel this email is such, please notify SANParks in order for the
appropriate corrective action to be taken. 5) Advice: Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of SANParks. Any actions taken on the basis of this email are at the reader's own risk. 6) Other: The
sender of this email is expressly required not make any defamatory statements. Any such communication is contrary to SANParks policy
and outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned. SANParks will not accept any liability in respect of such
communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability arising. Thank you. South
African National Parks 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk, Pretoria, South Africa
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to copyright. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents thereof in any manner
whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any
legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and
opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable precautions,
it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot
be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to copyright. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are
kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract
between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails
may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant
that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred
by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.
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